

Ballard Spahr LLP

100 North City Parkway, Suite 1750
Las Vegas, NV 89106-4617
TEL 702.471.7000
FAX 702.471.7070
www.ballardspahr.com

Bill Curran
curranb@ballardspahr.com

April 20, 2010

By Fax (702) 385-7268

Carmen Burney
Agenda Technician
Planning & Development Department
City of Las Vegas
731 S. fourth STreet
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re: **REQUEST TO HOLD --**
SDR-37613 -- April 22, 2010 Planning Commission Agenda, Item #44

Dear Ms. Burney:

On behalf of my client, A Cab Taxi Co., I would like to request the above listed item be held in abeyance to the Planning Commission meeting of May 27, 2010, to allow us time to review the areas of concern raised in the Planning Department's staff report.

Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,


Bill Curran

WPC:cw

cc: Margo Wheeler, Director - Planning & Development
Doug Rankin, Planning Manager - Planning & Development
Jay Nady - A Cab Taxi Co.
Kristen Neuman - Aptus Architecture

RECEIVED

APR 20 2010